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MARLERy ASSOCIATES

December 17, 1974

Dr. Theodore C. Marrs

Special Assistant to the President
The White House

Washington, D.C.

Dear Dr. Marrs:
Since we will all, no doubt, have to appear at a Congressional
hearing in this matter, it is only fair and proper that you are
able to study the correspondence in advance so that you can be
prepared with the most adequate material in support of .the Admin-
istration's viewpoint.

' Enclosed; the current series of correspondence.
Unfortunately, the drawings do exist, and I wouldn't be surprised
that shortly they will appear, at least part of them, in the pub-
1lic press.

I hope that can be avoided.

Most rgspectfully,

PN NS\
James M. Beasley
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MARLERs ASSOCIATES

Gentlemen:

In the matter of the Beasley/Einstein Weapons System: _
Please be advised that your options, as expressed in our initial
letter of intent, are not infinite.

While we would like to believe that this peaceful weapons system
possibly might gain favor with your government, we also must be
very much aware of the fact that truly not too many nations today
are interested in peaceful weapons.

I am sure that your government is not interested in time-consuming
procedures and our firm is not interested in illusions of inter-
est, 1llusions not supported by concrete dialogue.

. As we move on to phase two of thils offering, we are pleased to
announce that preliminary drawings of this weapons system are
now available. '

They are three in number involving the overview of the site,
the approximation of ediface, and a cross-section of core.

For those countries who are sincerely interested, we suggest
immediate activity.

For those countries who find the subject of a peace keeping
weapon tedious, we would appreciate a simple statement re-
moving your government from this area of interest.

Since your government did request this information and we have .
sincerely sent it, we do feel that we are entitled to a sincere ~ 3
response of some nature.
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To facilitate your communications in this watter, 1 sug-
gest that you direct the further correspondence to the
system's headquarters located at 3542 Garrison Street,
San Diego, California, 92106, in care of the director and
designer, James M. Beasley.

Now that this system is taking its first steps into the
design stage, I'm sure that you will appreciate the gravity
of the time factor, and I'm sure that you will appreciate
that not every nation, even yours, can expect to save

money and jump in at the last minute on the peaceful bank-
wagon. For though this weapon is peaceful in design, we
cannot provide any written guaranteas, expressed or implied,
that a purchasing nation will not make certain caustic al-
terations to this system.

Therefore, please be advised that we expect a suitable posi-
tional statement from you in thirty days from this date.

And please be advised that in some instances your initial
response has apparently bogged down at the ribbon-clerk or
embassy level. We will be forwarding copies of all of this
correspondence to the home office, as it were, so that they
can evaluate the situation.

Most respectfﬁlly,

Terry E. Marler

TEM/nlb

Copies to Minister of Defense of countries involved and various heads
of state.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 6, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Jerry Jennings
NSC Staff Member

FROM: Philip Buchen (( W.B.

SUBJECT: Additional Clearances

William Casselman requires additional clearances to handle national
security documents relating to cases now in litigation, as well as
materials involving the work of the Interagency Classification Review
Committee, Please arrange for the necessary clearances as A '
expeditiously as possible.

Thank you.

cc: Jane Dannenhauer
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Some items in this folder were not digitized because it contains copyrighted
materials. Please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library for access to
these materials.
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~- prepared a study by an ad-hoc committee of the Working Group,
currently being reviewed by the NSC Staff, of ways to improve the
USG's protection of foreign officials and installations in this country;

-- served as a clearing house for the exchange of views and
experiences of USG agencies relating to terrorism;

-~ encouraged increased coordination among agencies concerned with
the problem of terrorism,

In view of the continued acute threat of worldwide terrorism, and the
progress of the Working Group under the auspices of the CCCT, it is my
view that there is a continuing need for thigs cabinet-level body. It should
remain available to deal with major interdepartmental problems in this
area, should they arise in the future, and to serve as a focal point for
interdepartmental coordination and cooperation,
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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

February 3, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR:  PHILIP BUCHEN
FROM: Richard Ober p/

SUBJECT: Statutory Authorities

In response to your question during our meeting

on January 31, 1975, I have checked with Wheaton
Byers, Executive Secretary of the President's
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board. Mr. Byers
confirmed my belief that the Board has never,

to his knowledge, prepared a study on the statutory
authority of intelligence agencies or the Intelligence
Community .



NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

February 3, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHILIP BUCHEN

FROM: Richard Ober /

REFERENCE: Our conversation of
Friday, January 31, 1975

Attached is a list of the organizations involved

in response to Secretary Kissinger's memorandum
of January 13, 1975, requesting information on
statutory authority for intelligence operations.
The names and telephone numbers of organization
heads and chief legal officers are included.
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The Attorney General

Acting Attorney General,
Laurence H. Silberman
739-2001

Drug Enforcement Administration
Administrator

John R. Bartels

382-7337

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Director

Clarence M. Kelley

324-3444

Immigration and Naturalization Service
Commissioner

L. F. Chapman, Jr.

376-8330

The Secretary of Defense

James R. Schlesinger

695-5261

e Department of the Air Force
Secretary
John L. McLucas
697-7376

Department of the Army
Secretary

Howard H. Callaway
695-3211

Department of the Navy
Secretary

J. William Middendorf II
695-3131

Department of Justice
Legal Counsel
Anthony Scalia
739-2041

Chief Counsel
Donald E. Miller
382-4644

Assistant Director-Legal Counsel
John Mintz
324-2676

General Counsel
Sam Bernsen
376-8425

Department of Defense
General Counsel
Martin R. Hoffman
695-3341

General Counsel
Jack L. Stempler
697-0941

General Counsel
Robert W. Berry
697-9235

General Counsel
E. Grey Lewis
692-7328




e Defense Intelligence Agency
Director
Lt. Gen. Daniel O. Graham, USA
695-7353

e National Security Agency
Director
Lt. Gen. Lew Allen, Jr., USAF
688-7111

The Secretary of State

Henry A. Kissinger

632-9630

The Secretary of Treasury

William E. Simon

393-0418

e Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
Director
Rex D. Davis
961-7511

e Internal Revenue Service
Commissioner
Donald C. Alexander
964-4115

e U.S. Customs Service
Commissioner of Customs
Vernon D. Acree
964-2101

o U.S. Secret Service
Director
H. Stuart Knight
964-8201

General Counsel
John R. Brock
697-3945

General Counsel

Roy Banner
688-7393

Department of State
Legal Adviser
Monroe Leigh
632-9598

Department of Treasury
General Counsel
Richard R. Albrecht
964-2093

Chief Counsel
Matthew J. Werneth
961-7772

Chief Counsel
Meade Whitaker
964-6364

Chief Counsel
Saul Slomiak
964-5476

Legal Counsel
David Martin
964-8208



The Director of Central Intelligence Central Intelligence Agency
General Counsel

William E. Colby John Warner

351-6363 351-6111

Energy Research and Development Administration
Administrator General Counsel
Robert C. Seamans, Jr. Hudson Ragan
245-3279 245-3427













































